

- for the time being, at least three days previous to such meeting, Notice.
 through one newspaper, or otherwise as may be thought necessary
 by the said Council; and at the General Meeting on the first
 Wednesday in the month of March, the members of the said
 5 Corporation, or a majority of them, shall then and there elect in
 such way as shall be fixed by the by-laws of the Corporation,
 a President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer, and nine other members
 of the Council, who shall form the Council of the said Corpora-
 tion, and shall hold their office until others shall be elected in
 10 their stead at the next General Meeting in the month of March as
 aforesaid, or until they shall be removed from office, or shall
 vacate the same under the provisions of any by-laws of the said
 Corporation; Provided always, that if the said election shall not
 take place on the first Wednesday in the month of March as
 15 aforesaid, the said Corporation shall not thereby be dissolved, but
 such election may be had at any General Meeting of the said
 Corporation, to be called in the manner hereinafter provided, and
 the members of the Council in office shall remain members until
 the election shall be had. Term of office.
- 20 7. If any member of the said Council shall die or resign his
 office, or be absent for six months consecutively from the meetings
 of the said Council, it shall be lawful for the said Council, at any
 meeting thereof, to elect a member of the said Council in the
 place of the member so dying or resigning or being absent, and
 25 such new member shall be so elected by a majority of the
 members of the said Council present at any meeting of the same,
 in case there is a quorum of them present at such meeting, and
 the member so elected shall hold office until the next annual
 election and no longer, unless re-elected. Vacating seats
in certain
cases.
- 30 8. At any Annual or General Meeting of the said Corporation,
 whether for the purpose of electing members of the Council or for
 any other purpose, a majority of members present at such
 meeting shall be competent to do and perform all Acts, which,
 either by this Act or by any by-law of the said Corporation are
 35 or shall be directed to be done at any such General Meeting. New members
and their term
of office.
9. Any member of the said Corporation intending to retire
 therefrom, or resign his membership, may at any time do so, upon
 giving to the Secretary in writing, ten days' notice of such
 intention, and discharging any lawful liability which may be
 40 standing upon the books of the said Corporation against him at
 the time of such notice. Members
resigning.
10. It shall be lawful for the said Corporation, or the majority
 of them, present at any General Meeting, to alter or enact such
 by-laws, rules and regulations for the Government of the said
 45 Corporation, providing for the admission and expulsion or
 retirement of the members and for the management of its
 Council, officers and affairs, and all other by-laws in accord-
 ance with the requirements of this Act, or the laws of
 Canada, as such majority shall deem advisable; and such
 50 by-laws shall be binding on all members of the said Corporation,
 its officers and servants, and all other persons whomsoever,
 lawfully under its control; Provided that no by-law shall be
 made, altered, or enacted by the said Corporation without notice
 in writing thereof having been given by one member and seconded
 55 by another member at a previous General Meeting, and duly Power of
making or
altering by-
laws for cer-
tain purposes;
their effect.
- Provido:
Notice of by-
laws to be
proposed.